
59 0rB1 A.......,..... MAGHA 20, 1881 (SAKA) Oral Answers 60 

Slut ADIl K. CIwIda: If it were 
legally possible, I am sure the State 
Government would bave taken POl-
_Ion of the land. 

Shri TbimmaIah: Since the incep-
tion of the scheme, may I know 
whether the Gonrnment bas got 
any idea as to how many slums bave 
actually been cleared out? 

IrIr. Speaker: In Bangalore? All 
over, I am not goine to allow. 

Slut lI:esbava: Is the Government 
aware of the fact that out of a popu-
lation of ten lakhs, 1i lakhs are living 
In the slums? 

Slut ADIl K. Chanda: According to 
the estimate of the Government, there 
are 93 slums in Bangalore and clear-
ance of seven of these alums bas 
been sanctioned. 

Samadhl or Mahatma GIIIuIhI 

+ 
., {Slut D. C. SbanDa: 

• Slut P .... ukar: 
Will the Minister of Won., BaaaIDc 

uul Supply be pleased to refer to 
the reply given to Starred Question 
No. 33 on the 16th November, 1959' 
and state the progress made in the 
construction of 'the Samadhi of 
Mahatma Gandhi at Raj Gbat? 

The Deputy MlDlster or Worb, 
BoaslDr and Supply (Slut AIII1 It. 
Chanda): Tenders ·for the work of pile 
foundations have been received and 
are under consideration. 

SIIrl D. C. 8banDa: WhaU step is 
the Government taking to speed up 
the construction of the Samadhi which 
bas been long over-due? 

Slut ADIl K. Chanda: It is a work 
of a monumental nature. The first 
pbase alone will take about four 
years. We are doing everythlne pos-
sible to expedite the beginning of the 
work. 

SIIrl Panprbr: May I !mow 
whether it is a fact that several hair-
cracks bave apeared in the Samadhi 
of Mahatma Gandhi at Rajghat 
ill. Delhi and, It so, the steps 

taken by the Government to remove 
them? 

Slut AIII1 K. Cbanda: At present 
there are no hair-cracks on the 
Samadhi. 

Slut D. C. Sharma: How long will 
it take the Government to sanction 
the tender, what win be the time 
between the sanction of the. tender 
and the commencement of construc-
tion and between commencement of 
the construction and completion? 

Slut AIII1 K. Chanda: Tenders for 
the pile foundations have been receiv-
ed and scrutinised. I think the ten-
ders would be sanctioned within tl!. 
course ot the next three or four days. 
The work can commence about tWet 
months atter the contract has bl!en 
signed. The first phase ot the work 
is estimated to take about tour years. 

lleD&'al-NarJIIIr Cotton MIlls, 
Ba,jlWldpma 

·S. Slut Vldya Charan Shukla: Wi'll 
the Minister of Commerce and Ind .... 
try be pleased to refer to the reply 
given to Starred Question No. 426 on 
the 24th November, 1959 and state: 

(a) whether the Somani Committee 
appointed by Government to make an 
inquiry into the affairs ot the Bengal-
Nagpur Cotton Mills at Rajnandgaon 
in MadhYa Pradesh has since submit-
ted its report; 

(b) it so, the salient features there-
of; 

(c) it the reply to part (a) be in 
the negative, the reasons tor the 
delay; and 

(d) the time by which the Report 
is expected to be submitted? 

The MlDIster or Comm_ (Sbri 
J[an1lllP): (a) and (c).' The report 
of the Committee Is expected ftry 
shortly. 

(b) and (d). Do not arise. 
SIIrl Vldya CbuaII Shukla: What 

were the terms of reference of the 
Committee? Were any fresh tenu 




